
26 July 2023 

 

Dear  

Anti-racist Wales Action Plan - Funding of private sector organisations  

ATISN 17468  

Thank you for your request which I received on 8 th May 2023. 

You referred to the Anti-racist Wales Action Plan and asked for a list of all private 

sector organisations to which funding is provided. The goals and actions of the Anti-

racist Wales Action Plan are allocated across nearly all areas of policy and 

government business and so this is interpreted as a request for a list of all private 

sector organisations that have received funding from the Welsh Government.  

In this instance, under Section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, this 

request exceeds the appropriate limit of what constitutes a reasonable request.  

It may be of help that all Welsh Government expenditure over £25,000 is published 

and within the public domain. This lists many of the private sector organisations that 

receive WG funding and can be found at the following weblink: Welsh Government 

expenditure over £25,000 | GOV.WALES 

This request is currently undergoing an Internal Review following a complaint 

regarding a failure to respond within the prescribed time limits, and a delay in 

obtaining clarification on the nature of the request. If you are dissatisfied with the 

Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for another internal 

review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal 

review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information 

Officer at:  

Information Rights Unit,  

Welsh Government,  

Cathays Park,  

Cardiff,  

CF10 3NQ  

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 

 

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.  

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The 

Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  

Information Commissioner’s Office,  

Wycliffe House,  

Water Lane,  

Wilmslow,  

Cheshire,  

SK9 5AF.  

 

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a 

complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.  

Yours sincerely, 

https://www.gov.wales/welsh-government-expenditure-over-25000
https://www.gov.wales/welsh-government-expenditure-over-25000
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

